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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 8:26 PM


To: 'Maria.rea@noaa.gov


Cc: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Re: ROC on LTO Shasta effects section with place holders


Maria,


In consideration of time, I'm sending you the Shasta effects section with my comments (only the species


analysis--I haven't reviewed the critical habitat analysis yet) for your initial review.


Naseem is continue to incorporate some comments into the environmental baseline section. I will be sending


that section to you first thing tomorrow morning.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>


Date: Thu, Apr 4, 2019 at 7:20 AM


Subject: Shasta effects with place holders


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov>


Hi Garwin,


I'm having trouble accessing the ROCON drive via VPN so I've attached the Shasta effects section (with some


place holders that I'll fill today) to this email.


Thanks,


Evan


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

